


PROFILE

| | | | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Name | NADHEERA k M | |  Photo |
| Designation | Associate professor, Electronics and communication Engineering Department | | |
| Office Address | Government Engineering college , Bartonhill, Trivandrum | | |
| Resi. Address | Rohini, KV 63, Kalavihar lane, Kunnukuzhy, Vanchiyoor P. O. Trivandrum - 35 | | |
| Phone (Office) | | | |
| Mobile | 9447156686 | | |
| Email | nadheerakm2016@gmail.com | | |
| Academic Qualification | | | |
| Degree | College | University | |
| M.Tech | College of Engineering, Trivandrum | Kerala university | |
| Career History | | | |
| From - To | Name of the Post | Institution | Category |
| 11-10-2002 to 10-6-2015 | Assistant professor | GEC Bartonhill, Trivandrum | Teaching |
| 17-6-2015 to 31-8-2015 | Assistant professor | GEC Painavu, Idukki | Teaching |
| 1-9-2015 to 12-3-2019 | Assistant professor | GEC Bartonhill, Trivandrum | Teaching |
| 21-3-2019 to 8-9-2021 | Associate professor | GEC Painavu, Idukki | Teaching |
| 9-9-2021 onwards | Associate professor | GEC Bartonhill, Trivandrum | Teaching |
| DECLARATION | | | |
| I declare that the foregoing information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | | | |

NAME:NADHEERA K.M

Date: 15/09/2021

Digital Signature